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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 

To: Laura King 

cc: 

Subject: RE: 070736- AT&T/lntrado 

Thursday, March 20,2008 11 :53 AM 

Brenda Merritt; Lee Eng Tan 

per this e-mail, i will declassify confidential DN 00549-08 and place in the public docket file. 
thanks for the confirmation. 

From: Laura King 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 2:41 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard; Brenda Merritt 
Subject: FW: 070736- AT&T/Intrado 

FYI 

From: Collins, Angela [mailto:AFCollins@mintz.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 1:41 PM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Laura King; Michael Barrett; Charlene Poblete; Carver, 3 ;  Gurdian, Manuel; Floyd R. Self, Esq.; Kiser, CherCiiOM 

CTR Subject: RE: 070736- AT&T/Intrado 

Hi Lee Eng, 

CMP 

ECR . I __  

We have confirmed confidentiality is not necessary. We will file the withdraw request today. GCL -- 

Regards, Angela 

From : Lee Eng Tan [ma i I to : LTA N @I PSC. STATE. F La U SI 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 9:30 AM 
To: Floyd R. Self, Esq.; Collins, Angela; Kiser, Cherie; Carver, 3; Gurdian, Manuel 
Cc: Laura King; Michael Barrett; Charlene Poblete 
Subject: 070736- AT&T/Intrado 

Good Morning, 

Unless there are any concerns, staff will be attaching the current tentative issue list (sent 3/7/08) to the Order Establishing 
Procedure. 

Also, after review of the docket file, staff has identified the other confidential filing (Document 00549-08) as a document that may 
not need to be confidential. The documents are letters and e-mails between the partiBE[TP aqpqptarbq ppflaining to publically 
discussed information. Staff would like to parties to consider whether confidentiality is necessary. Please'do not hesitate to 
contact me if you have any questions. i:l 2 0 8 8 ifLW XI 
312 012 008 
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Thank you 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE 

In conipliancc with IRS rcquircmcnts, wc inform you that any U.S. tax advice containcd in this communication is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in connection with 
marketing or proniotional materials. 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
The in forination containcd in this clcctronic incssagc and any attachnicnts to this mcssagc arc intcndcd for thc 
cxclusive use of the addrcssee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged infoi-niation. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this 
mcssagc in crror and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly proliibitcd. Plcasc notify 
Mintz, Levin, Colin, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (01 7 )  542-6000 or at ISDirector~~~Mintz.com, 
and destroy all copies of lhis message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in 
notifying iis. 


